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Docket No. 50-346

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: Albert De Agazio, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY
Time & Date: Thursday, October 11, 1984
12:00 Noon-3:00pm
Location: Phillips Building, 4168

Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss Toledo Edison Company's proposed Integrated
Schedule Plan,

Requested
Participants: NRC-ADe Agazio, JHannon, GLainas, JStolz, Dvassallo

Licensee-DInamire (MCI), MFertel (Delian), RPeters, SWideman

HUPTrarey .,
g .\l._ '. | At \ r‘..”

Albert De Agazio, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

cc:  See next page
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MEMORANDUM FOR:

John F, Stolz, Chief, Operating

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

October 9, 1984

actors Branch #4, DL

FROM: 1bert De Agazio, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
SUBJECT: THCOMING MEETING WITH TQKEDO EDISON COMPANY
Time & Date: Thuxsday, October 11, 1984
Location:
Purpose: Toledo Edison Company's proposed Integrated
Requested
Participants: NRC- Agazio) JHannon, GLainas, JStolz, DVassallo
Licghsee-Dingmiré\ (MCI), MFertel (Delian), RPeters, SWideman
rt De Agazio, éro;ect Manager
Opekating Reactors Branch #4, DL
cc: See next page




